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. From: “Joe Whetstone" <pj3whetstone @hhargray.com> Lt o - )
. To: <SECY@nrc.gov> (76 FR. 6‘13 80

: Date: Sat, Jan 14, 2006 6:47 AM ) D%%ﬁ%chD
¥ Subject: Proposed Rulemaking (RIN 3150-AH60)

January 17, 2006 (2:18pm)
Secretary, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

Washington, DC 20555-0001, OFFICE OF SECRETARY
. . T RULEMAKINGS AND
ATTN: Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff ADJUDICATIONS STAFE

Reference: Proposed Rulemaking (RIN 3150-AH60) to amend rules regarding the Design Basis Threat
(DBT) governing the required levels of security around U.S. nuclear reactors.

The NRC proposal to make no upgrades to existing security requirements for nuclear facilities seems to
indicate our Nation is unable to leamn from past mistakes. Given the current *"War on Terror" in which our
Nation is engaged, we need to improve our defensive posture at our nuclear facilities, not loosen our
standards. Please raise, not lower the standards of protect for our Nation while YOU are on watch.

According to the Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists, Security personnel at power reactors are not required to
be prepared for:

. more than three intruders;

. more than one team of attackers using coordinated {actics;

. more than one insider;

. weapons greater than hand-held automatic weapons;

. attack by boat or plane; or

. any attack by "enemies of the United States," whether governments or individuals.

If any of the statement bulleted are true, then the NRC rules regarding DBT are already inadequate. Don't
weaken them further.

Sincersly,

Joe Whetstone

10 Hamilton Drive

Bluffton SC 29909-4437
(843} 705-9128
pj3whetstone@hargray.com
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